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Secretary to the New York State Public Service Commission,

In compliance with the:

* "Order Approving 'Fast Track' Utility-Administered Electric Energy Efficiency Programs 
with Modifications" (Issued and Effective January 16, 2009), as directed in Ordering 
Paragraph #17 

* "Order Approving 'Fast Track' Utility-Administered Gas Energy Efficiency Programs with 
Modifications" (Issued and Effective April 9, 2009), as directed in Ordering Paragraph #
14

* "Order Approving Certain Commercial and Industrial Customer Energy Efficiency Programs 
with Modifications" (Issued and Effective October 23, 2009), as directed in Ordering 
Paragraph #4

* "Order Approving Certain Commercial and Industrial; Residential; and Low-Income 
Residential Customer Energy Efficiency Programs with Modifications" (Issued and 
Effective January 4, 2010), as directed in Ordering Paragraph #4

And

* "Order Approving a Petition to Provide 0% Financing as Part of Small Commercial 
Business Direct Install and Mid-Size Commercial Business Programs" (Issued and Effective 
October 18,2010) as directed in Ordering Paragraph #1

Please find the attached Central Hudson Energy Efficiency Programs Monthly Scorecards 
(one PDF file) for January 2011 and Cenrtral Hudson Energy Efficiency Program Quarterly 
Scorecard (one PDF file) for fourth quarter 2010.

Respectfully submitted,

Theresa Kaplan
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Mark Sclafani
Evaluation, Measurement & Verification
Energy Efficiency

Central Hudson Gas & Electric
284 South Avenue
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
Phone: (845) 486-5956
MSclafani@cenhud.com

  


